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Federal Communications Commission Federal Communications Commission

Portals 11, Filing Counter, TW-A325 Ofice of the Secretary

445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554
ATTN: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: KMZT (AM), Beverly Hills, CA (Facility ID 43937)
Section 73.404 (e) Notification re Hybrid IBOC Digital Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch

Submitted on behalf of Mount Wilson FM Broadcasters, Inc., licensee of AM broadcast station
KMZT, Beverly Hills, California, is its Section 73.404 (e) notification of commencement of
hybrid IBOC digital operations. Any questions concerning this notification should be addressed
to undersigned counsel.

Very truly yours

LA

Riéhard A. Helmick



ACCEPTED/FILED
SEP Y7013

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

September 5, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D. C

RE: NOTIFICATION OF COMMENCEMENT OF HD BROADCASTING BY KMZT
AM, BEVERLY HILLS, CA

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Radio Station KMZT AM, Beverly Hills, CA, on August 29, 2013,
commenced broadcasting in IBOC Digital technology. Facility Designation

No. 4%9217

The digital operation conforms to permissible hybrid standards. The installation was
made by the KMZT staff and technicians from Nautel, the manufacture. A single
transmitter is utilized, meets permissible FCC standards, and power output remains
unchanged.

Exposure by the public remains unchanged, and is in compliance with radiation standards
as set forth by the FCC.

In the event there is a need to contact the station as to interference issues, the person to
contact is Mr. John J. Davis, Telephone Number: 626 355 6909.

Yours Truly,

gl o0 s

President
Mount Wilson FM Broadcasters, Inc.
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